
 
 
 
CHARLEY TOPPINO & SONS, INC. 
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Karen Olson     SW ENHANCEMENT PROJECT 
Special Projects Designer   PHASE VII: EN-0913 
City of Key West     LAP FM#: 426524-1 
Engineering Dept.  
 
July 14, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: TIME EXTENSION REQUEST:  ARRA 2009 SIDEWALK ENHANCEMENT 

PROJECT  PHASE VII- LEON STREET 
Karen, 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a time extension for Phase VI of the Sidewalk 
Enhancement Project. 
 
Design changes from recent public input have necessitated the need for additional time. 
 
With this factor in mind we will not be able to complete the projects within the contractual 
time frame.  We therefore are requesting a time extension to Phase VII.  
 
If you have any questions please call. 
 
Sincerely; 
CHARLEY TOPPINO & SONS, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Ronald J. Armstrong 
Project Manager 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
 


